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Re: SB 75 Bond Requirement

From Fred Garofalo <fgarofalo@haverhill-nh.com>

To Marie Francis<WellreadNH@protonmail.ch>

CC townmanger@haverhill-nh.com, jboucher@haverhill-nh.com

Date Monday, May 30th, 2022 at 9:31 PM

Marie,

I have read your email and understand your concern. 

I will be seeing the towns attorney tomorrow and ask his advice on how to deal with the information you have
given us.

Please be patient as we all try to work out our differences.

Sincerely,
Fred Garofalo
Selectman
Haverhill, NH

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message and any accompanying documents contain information that could be
considered confidential. Messages should not be forwarded, copied, or transferred in any way, to anyone, other than to the parties
included in the original distribution.

From: Marie Francis <WellreadNH@protonmail.ch>
Sent: Monday, May 30, 2022 1:44 PM
To: Fred Garofalo <fgarofalo@haverhill-nh.com>
Cc: townmanger@haverhill-nh.com <townmanger@haverhill-nh.com>; Jennifer Boucher <jboucher@haverhill-nh.com>
Subject: SB 75 Bond Requirement
 

Dear Chairman Garofalo,

I have read both the final version of SB 75 and the Partial Summary Judgment of the 

pending lawsuit brought by Woodsville. 

Both PDFs are attached for completeness.

I have a question:
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Page 3 of the Summary Judgement upholds the most recent version of SB 75. 

Please see the highlighted area here:
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The actual verbiage of the FINAL version of SB 75, lines 11-13, requires the following:

"the surveyors or commissioners performing the duties of highway surveyor in the district 

shall give bond to the town to account for all money coming into their hands"; 

please see the highlighted area here:



5/27/23, 1:34 PM (648) All mail | jettagirl68@protonmail.com | Proton Mail

https://mail.proton.me/u/1/all-mail/v9s8hhf0HBIZzgISP183HJMb-ETYcNW013-_xi_nwbilc30R14QHz3TV_DLJ0y3bP5CL-NG2W-7oty_sUP8xUA==/fiBI… 4/5

Since the funding is based on the annual Town of Haverhill Road Budget, a surety bond 

is required every year before funds are released.

The disbursement of road monies without bond constitutes a clear violation of the law, and 
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violation of the Select Board fiduciary responsibility to the residents of the Town of 

Haverhill.

Nowhere in the record can I find a statement that a surety bond was ever provided to the 

Town of Haverhill. This is a problem.

The purpose of the surety bond is to ensure that there is no financial malfeasance and that 

the funding is utilized for its intended purpose.

Please acknowledge receipt of this email.  

Thank you for your attention to this very serious matter.

Sincerely,

Marie Francis
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